From: Piers Warne

Sent: 04 September 2020 10:56

To: Breese, Robert

Cc: M&CP - Licensing ; Licensing Office ; Paul.Holmes

Subject: RE: Gyoza Town at Eastcheap (OFFICIAL - RECIPIENT ONLY).pdf

Dear Robert

My client has been in discussions with the minster for the church in near proximity to the premises. He
has raised a concern about not wanting the premises to sell alcohol earlier than midday, which we are
happy to agree to.

As such, please can | ask that the application is amended so that alcohol sales only begin at midday
on any day.

In terms of whether you need an official representation to do so (I know some councils feel is
necessary), although | do not agree when it relates to reducing hours on an application, please let me
know and | will make a formal representation from my client. | have copied in the other officers we
have been in discussion with for their information.

Obviously, should you receive an official representation from the church, please let me know.

Kind regards

Piers
Piers Warne
Legal Director

for TLT LLP

www.TLTsolicitors.com
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